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Plamtiff, Coach, Inc. ("Plaintiff* or “Coach”), through its attomeys, Buker &

Hostetler LLF compluning of Defendant, alleges as follows:

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

L. Ths 15 an action for, incer alia, injunctive reliel and damages for acts of Trademark

Counterfeiting, Trademark Infringement, filse designation of onigin and Trademark dilution engaged



in by Target Corporation (“Target” or “Defendant™) in violation of the laws of the United States,

based on Defendant’s offering for sale and sale of counterfeil and infringing Coach products,

JURISDICTION AND YENUE

2. This claim anses under the Trademark Act of 1946, 15 US.C. § 1051, ef seq.,

particularly under 15 ULS.C.§ T114(1). This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over the cluims in
this action which relate to trademark counterfeiting and infringement, difution and Tukse designations
of origin and false descriptions pursuant to the provisions of 28 U.5.C. §§ 1331 and 1338 and 15
U.S.C. § 1121,

. Venue 1 proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 US.C. 88 1391(b} and (c).

THE PARTIES

4 PlamtdT Coach 15 a Maryland Corporation with a primeipal place of business at 516
West 34" Stroet, New Yark, NY 10001, Coach is engaged in the manufacture, marketing, sale and
disiribution in interstate commerce of high quality merchandise, including o wide variety of hundbugs,
small leather goods and accessones, foot wear, outerwear, evewear, watches and other sumilar tems
bearing the Couch Trademarks as defined m paragraph 12, infra (the “Coach Products™). The Couch
Products are sold throughout the Uinited States in company owned retail slores, select department
stores, and on the Internet, exclusively through the compuany owned website, coach.com. Coach has
and is conducting business i interstate commerce in the State of New York and m this judicial
district.

5 Defendant Target 1s & corporation orgnized and exsting pursuant to the faws of the
States of Minnesota, with its principal place of business locuted at 1000 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis,

MN 55403,

]



f. Upon information and behef, Target opérates more than 1,300 stores located
throughoul the Pmited States.

7. Target is authorized to do business m the State of New York.

8. Defendant operates stores thal do business al locations within the Southern District of
MNew York, melodmg 9 City Place, White Plams, NY 10601-3331, 500 East Sandford Boulevard,

Mount Vemon, NY 105504784 and 40 West 225th 81 #50, Brom, NY 10463-T016.

PLAINTIFIT S ACTIVITIES

9, Plamiiff Coach owns the trademarks and trade names COACH and COACH
LEATHERWARE,

10, Plamtiff Coach is the exclusive marketer in the United States of the Couach Products,
all of which bear one or more of the Coach Trademarks,

11, Plamiff Cosch is responsible for designing, manufacturing, marketing and seliing in
mierstate commerce the Cosch Products for men and women.  Plaintifl Coach has sequired an
outstanding reputation because of the uniform high quality of the Coach Products. As o result of the
extensive advertising of Coach in connection with the Coach Trademarks listed herein, the
widcspread sale of Coach merchandise and the celebrity that Coach and the Coach Trademarks hive
achieved, the Couch Products, all bearing one or more of the Coach Tradermarks have been and are
now recognized by the poblic and the trade as onginating from one single source, Plamtiff Coach.

12, Couch is the owner of numerous regisirations in the ULS. Patent and Trademark
Office. The following 5 a representative, though not exhaustive, st of Coach's registered

trademarks:



TRADEMARK DATE = TRADEMARK CLASS

| COACH 1071000 | AT 18,25
COACH & Hang Tag 1,242,098 | o/14/83 18,25
Design
COACH 751498 | e25M63 L4
| COACH & Lozenge Design | 1,070,995 | 59077 1E, 25
| “Signature C Design 1626565 | 0724002 18
“Signature C" Design 3592963 | 79/02 15
“Signature T Design 2E22318 | dnemd | M
“Shgnature C Design 1832.589 | 471304 4,6,9, 14, 16, 15,358
| Signature £ Design 3012585 | 11/308 18, 24,25
COACH & Hang Tag JOBR.TOT | BII9NT o, [§, 25
Dresipn
COACH 108806 | 81997 6, %, 16, |5, 20,25
| COACH 1934420 | 12902 |9

COACH & Lozenge Design | 2045.676 | 31897 | 6,9, (6, 18,20, 25
COACH & Lozenge Design | 1,309,779 | 121601 | 0, 16, 1§

COACH 2201368 | 11 | 14
COACH | 846,601 | oo | 25 |
COACH 223001 | 39 25
COACH 229041 | 1mme | id
COACH & Hang Tug 2162303 | G208 25

Design

COACH & Logenge Dosipn | 2169808 | 67008 25

COACH & Lozenge Design | 2,252,847 | 61509 | 35
COACH & Lozenpe Design | 20350656 | 24097 3.2

COACH &1 ¢ Design | 2055818 | 4/22407 i2
COACH 06| 816 | 5113897 12
COACH 2004897 | WINT 1LX

(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Coach Registrations™ | “Coach Trudemarks"” or “Plaintiff's
Trademarks™). (Copies of the Cosch Registrations and/or printouts of the Coach Registrations from
the United States Patent and Trademark Office websile are collectively attached us Exhibit 1)

13, Couach and its predecessors have used the Coach Trademarks for many vears on and in
comnection with the Coach Products.

14, The Coach Registrations are in full force and effect and have never been abandoned.
Coach mtends to preserve and mantaim its rights with respect to the Coach Trademarks and in the
Couch Registrations,

15, The Coach Prodocts, bearing one or more of the Cosch Trademarks, by reason of

their distinctive style, designs and workmanship have come to be known by the purchasing public



throughout the United States ps being of the highest quality. As o result thereof, the Coach
[rademarks and the poodwill associated therewith are of mestimable value to Coach.

16, Based on Cosch's extensive sakes of the Coach Products and the wide popularity of
these Coach ttems, the Copch Trademurks have developed a secondury meanmg and significance in
the minds of the purchasing public and products bearing the Coach Trademarks and the Coach nume
are nmmediately identified by the purchasing public with Plaintiff Coach,

REFENDANTS INFRINGING ACTIVITIES

17. Long after Coach s adoption and use of the Coach Trademarks and afer Coach's
registration of the Coach Trademarks with the United States Patent and Trademark Office, Defendunt
commenced offermg for sale and selling, in at least one of its stores, a handbag (heremafier the
“Target Coonterfeit ltem™) that imitates the designs of the Coach Products and that bear
reproductions, counterfeits, copies or colorable imitations of the Coach Trodemiurks and thi
Defendont explicitly identifies ns 4 genuine Coach product, includimg but not lirmited to affixing tags
that ilentify the product as a Coach product.

8. The Turget Counterferl Ttem was purchased from i Target location in Largo, Flonda

and is shown i the followmg pholograph:




The Target Counterfiest 1tem 8 an exact replica of a genuine Coach handbag,

1%, The Turget Counterfeit ltem sold by Defendant bears a counterfeit of at least one of
the Coach Trademarks.

20.  Defendant has never made un inguiry of Coach concerning the genuineness of any item
bearing a Coach Trudemark,

21, There s a price difference between the Target Counterfeit lem and genuine Coach
prodducts of the same design,

22, Upon information and belief, Defendant obtained the Target Counterfeil Tiems with
the knowledge that, or with reckless disregard andfor willful blindness as to whether the products it
s0ld bear counterfeits of Cosch’s Trademorks.

23, Upon mformation and belief, Defendant marketed, advertised, distributed, offered for
sale and sold the Target Counterfeit liem with the knowledge that or with reckless disregard andfor

willful blindness as to whether the products it sold bears counterfeits of Coach’s Trodemarks.

COUNT |
TRADEMARK COUNTERFEITING
ISUSC 41114

24, Plaintiff repeats and realleges all prior allegations.

25, Defendant hos vsed spunous desipnations that are identical with, or substantially
indistinguishable from, Coach’s Registrations on goods covered by registrations for Pluntidfs
Trademarks.

26,  Defendant has mtentionally and willfully used these spurous designations knowmg
they are counterfeit in connection with the advertismg, sake, offermg for sale and distnbution of
counterfeil goods for its own personal fimancial pain and such intentional and wiliful conduct by the

Defendant makes this an exceptional case.



27, Defendant’s use of Coach’s Registrations to advertise, offer for sale, sell and distribute
Defendant's counterfeit products was and 15 without the consent of Pluntiff.

28, Defendant's unmuthorized use of the Coach's Registrations on and in connection with
the advertising and sale of counterfeit goods constitutes Defendant's use of Coach’s Trademarks in
COTHTETCE,

20, Defendant’s unauthorized use of Coach's Trademarks as set forth above ks likely to:

{0}  cause confusion, mistake and deception;

{h) couse the public 1o beheve thut Defendant’s counterfien products are the same as

Plaintiff's products andfor that Defendant s authonzed, sponsored or approved by
Plaintiff or that Defendant is affiliated. connected or associsted with or in some way
related 0 PlamilT, and

(e} resultin Defendant unfairly benefiting from Plaintiffs adventising and promotion and

profitmg from the reputation of Plainufls advertising and promotion and profiting
from the reputation of Plamtifl and its Registered Trademarks all to the substantial
umdl frreparable mjury of the public, Plantiff and Phuntiffs Trademarks and the
subsiantial goodwill represented thereby.,

30, Defendant’s sets as atoresail constitute trademark counterfeiting i violation of
Section 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 ULS.C. § 1114,

31, Plaintiff has no adequate remedy ol Tow and has suffered and continues 1o suffer
irreparabie harm and damoge as a result of Defendant’'s acts as aforesaid in an amount not thus far
determined but believed to be in excess of One Million Dollars (51,000,000,

32, Defendant’s wrongful acts of counterfeiting will continue unless enjoined by this
Court.

33, Upon information and belief, Defendant has obtained gains, profits and advaniages as a

resull of its wrongful agts n an amoant thus far not determined but belicved to be in excess of One

Million Dollars (51,000,000),



COUNT Il
TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT
FOR ¥IOLATION OF 15 US.C. § 1114

4. Plaintiff repeats ancl realleges all prior parsgraphs.

35.  Plaintiii s Trademirks are fanciful and arbiteary and dire associated in the minds of the
public with Plamtiff.

36, Based on Plaintift s extensive advertising. sales and the wide populanty of Phantiffs
products, Pluntifs Trademarks have acquired secondury meaning so thal sny product and
ndveritsement bearing such trademarks s immediately associated by purchasers and the public us
being a product and affilate of Phuntiff.

37, Defendant uses the Plamtifl"s Trudemarks in comnection with Defendant’s sale,
distribution and advertising of its counterfeit and nfninging goods,

38, Defendant’s activities as aforesar] constitute Defendint’s use in commerce of
Plaintifl™s Trademarks.

30, Detendant has used Plantiff' s Trademarks without PlamtafT s consent or authorzzation,
Defendant’s use, including the sale and distribution of infringing products in interstate commerce, is
likely to cause confusion and mistake in the minds of the public, leading the public to believe that
Diefendant’s products emanate or ongmate from PlamtidT, or that PlambiT has approved, sponsored or
otherwise associated fisell with Defendant, which is unirue.

40, Defendont has intentionally used the Plaintifi™s Trademarks knowing they are the
exclusive property of Plaintiff i connection with the offering for sale; sale and dstribution of
counterfeit goods,

41.  Defendant’s conduct is intended to exploit the goodwill and reputation associated with

Plamtid T s Trodlernarks.



42, Plaintiff has no control over the quality of Defendant’s counterfeit merchandise.
Because of the very real likelihood of confusion as to the source of Defendant’s products, Plamtiff s
reputation and valuable goodwill m s trademarks s at the mercy of Defendunt’s unscrupulous
conduat.

43, Defendunt's sctivities as aforesad creates the fudse and misleading impression that
Defenclant is sanctioned, assigned or authorized by Plaintif to use Plaintifi™s Trademarks vo aifvertise,
manufacture, distnbute, appriise, offer for sale or sell counterfell products bearmg Plaintiff s
Trademarks, when Defendant is not so authorized.

44, Defendant engages i the aforementioned activity with the mtent 1o confuse and
deceive consumers into believing that Defendant and the goods they sell are in some way sponsored
bry, affibated or associated with Pluntiff, when the Defendant is not.

45,  Defendant’s unauthorized use of the Plaintiff's Trademarks as set forth above has
resulted i Defendant unlairly benefiting from Plaintifl" s advertising und promotion, and profiling
from Plaintift’s reputation and its Trademarks, to the substantial and iwreparable mpury of the pubhe,
Pluntiff and Plointiffs Trademarks and the substantial goodwill represented thereby,

46. Defendant s aforesaid bots constitule trademark infringement in violation of Section 32
of the Lanham Act, 15 US.C. § 1114,

47, Defendant’s acts have caused, and will continue to cause. greal and rmeparable injury
to Plaintiff, and unless such acts wre restruined by this Court, they will be continued, thereby causing
Plaintiff 1o continue 1o suffer great and irreparable mjury, Plantiff has no adeguate remedy at law,

48, Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that Defendant’s infringement is

hoth intentional and egregious.



49, Plaintift has no sdequate femedy st law and is suffering imeparable harm and damage
us u resull of the aforesad acts of Defendant in an amount thus far not determined but believed to be
in excess of One Million Dollars (51,000,000,

50, Upon information and belief, Defendant has obtained goins, profits and advantages as a
result of its wrongful acts in an amount thus far not determuned but beheved 1o be i excess of One
Million Dollars (51,000,000).

COUNT 111
FALSE DESIGNATIONS OF ORIGIN,
FALSE DESCRIPTIONS AND REPRESENTATIONS
FOR VIOLATION OF 15 US.C. § 1125(a)

51.  Pluntiff incorporates all prior allegations.

Ad. Defendant has, in connection with its goods, used in commerce., and continues to use
in commerce, Pluntilf s Trademarks,

33, Defendant has affixed, applied and used in connection with its sale of goods, false
designations of ongin and false and misleading descriptions and representations, including the
Plaintiff”s Trademarks, which tend falsely to deseribe the origin, sponsorship, association or approval
by Plaintiff of the goods sold by the Defendant.

54 Defendint’s use one or more of the PlantifT s Trademaris with full knowledge of the
falsity of such designations of origin, descriptions and representations, all to the detniment of Plaintiil.

55.  Defendant’s use of PlaintifT s Trademarks on the counterfeit goods constitutes false
descriptions und representations tending (o falsely descrnibe or represent Defendant and Defendant’s
products as being authorized, sponsored, affiliated or associated with Plaintiff.

56. Defendant uses one or more of the Pluntifs Trademarks on counterfeil goods with

the express intent to cause confusion and mistake, (o deceive and mislead the purchasing public, to

10



trade wpon the high quality reputation of Plaintiff and to improperty appropriate to themselves the
valunble trademurk rights of Plamtiff.

57, Defendunt’s aforesaid acts constitute the use in commerce of false designations of
origin and false andor mislesding descriptions or representations, tending (o falsely or misleadingly
describe andior represent Defendant's products as those of Plamtifl in violation of Section 43(a) of
the Lanham Act, 15 LLS.C. §1125(a).

58, Defendant's wrongful acts will continue unless enjoined by this Court.

59.  Pluntff has no adequare remedy at luw.

6. Plumtiff has no sdequate remedy ol law and is suffering irreparable harm and damage
as o result of the aforesaid acts of Defendant in an amount thus far not determined bt believed 1o be
m excess of One Million Dollars (51,000,000

61, Upon mformation and bebef, Defendant has obtamed gains, profits and advantages as n
result of its wrongful acts in an smount thus far not determined but believed 1o be in excess of One

Milhon Dollars (51,000,000,

COLINT IV
"EDERAL TRADE
FOR VIOLATION OF 15 US.C. 1125 ()

62 Pluntff meorporates all pror allegations.

63, Plantiff is the exclusive owner of the trademark rights herein.

64.  Defendunt’s use of Plintifs Trademarks on the counterfeit goods they sell
comstitutes Defendont s commercial use in commerce of PlantifT s Trademarks.

65, These marks have been used for many years and are so globully recognized and
sssociated with Phintiff that they are entitied 10 be recognized as famous and distinetive under 15

U.S.C. §1125(c).



6. Plamtiff"s Trademarks have come to have a secondary meaning indicative of origin,
relstionship, sponsorship and/or assocation with the Plamuff and ns distinctive reputation for high
quality. The purchasing public is likely o attribute to Plaintfl Defendamt’s use of PlantiiTs
Trademarks as a source of ongin, suthorization and/or sponsorship for the products Defendant sells
und further, purchase Defendont's products m the coroneous belief that Defendunt is associted with,
sponsored by or affiliated with Plaintiff, when Defendunt is not.

67, Plaintiff has not authorized or licensed the use of these trademarks (o Defendant,

68.  Defendunt’s unauthorzed use of Plomtiff's Trademarks in its marketing, sale and
distribution of counterfeit products is diluting the distinctive gquality of the Plaintiff s Trademarks and
the goodwill associated with them in violation of Section 43{a) of the Lanham Act, 15 US.C
§1125(c).

6% Suchconduct has mjured Plamtifl and said injury will continue unbess the Court enjoins
Defendant from commutting further wrongful acts,

0. Upon mformation and beliel, Defendant intentionally and willfully utilizes Plamtiff"s
Trademirks and has traded on Plaintiff"s reputation and goodwill

71. PlaintiT has no adequate remedy ot law and is suffering trreparable harm and damage
5 @ result of the aforesaid acts of Defendant m an wmount thus far not determined but believed to he
in excess of One Milhion Dollars (51,000,0040).

72.  Upon information and befief, Defendant his obtamed gaing, profits and sdvantages as o
result of its wrongful acts m an amount thus far not determined but bebieved to be in excess of One

Million Dollars (1,000,000,
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RAYER KO X )

WHEREFORE, Plamtiff demands judgment against the Defendant as follows:

L. That a preliminary snd permanent mjunction be issued enjoinmg and restraiing Defenduant and

its officers, agents, servants, employees and attorneys and all those in setive concert or participation

with them, from:

A

Usmg any reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation of the Plaintiffs
Trademarks 1o identify any goods or the rendering of any services not authorized by
Plamiaff;

Engnging in any course of conduct likely to cause confusion, deception or mistake, or
toy injure Plaintiff's business reputation of dilute the distinctive quality of PlaintifTs
nume and Plamtiffs Trademarks;

Using a false description or representation ingluding words or other symbols tending
to falsely describe or represent Defendant’s unauthorized goods as being those of
Flasnuiff or spomsored by or assocuted with Plantiff and from offering such goods
o commerce;

Further infringing Plaintiff s Trademarks by manufacturing, producing, distributing,
circulating, selling, marketing, offering for sale, advertsing, promoting, renting,
displaying or otherwise disposing of any products not authorized by Pluntilf bearmg
any simulation, reproduction. counterfeit, copy or colorable tmitation of Plantiffs
Trademarks;

Usimg any simukation, reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation of

Plaintiff's Trademarks in connection with the promotion, advertisernent, display, sale,



offening for sale, mamufucture, production, circulation or distnbution of any
unauthorized produocts in such fashion as to refate or connect, or tend to relate or
comnect, such products i any way 1o Pluntill, or to any goods manulactured, sold,
matrifactured, sponsered or approved by, or connected with Plamitiff:

F. Making any statement or representation whatsoever, or using any (ulse designation of
origin or false description, or performing any act, which can or is likely to lead the
trade or public or individusl members thereof, to believe that any products promoted,
advertised, displayed, sold, offered for sale, manufactured, produced, crculated or
distnbuted by defendant is im any manner associated or connected with Plamtiff, oris
marketed, sold, manufactured, licensed, sponsored, approved or authorized by
Plaintiff;

G, Secreting, destroying, slterimg, removing, or otherwise dealing with the vnauthorized
products or any books or records which contuin any information relating to the
importng, manufscturmg, producng, distnbutmg, circulatmg, sellmg, marketing,
dflermg for sale, advertising, promoting. or displaymg of all unouthorized  products
which mfringe Plamtiff"s Trademarks; and

H. Effecting assigmments or transfers, forming new entilies or associations or utilizing
any other device for the purpose of circumventing or otherwise avoiding the

prohibitions set forth in subparagraphs (A) through (G).

1L Directing that Defendant delivers up for destruction to Plaintiff all unauthorized products and

advertisements i ils possession or uncer its control bearing any of PlaintilTs Trademarks or uny

14



simulation, reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation thereof, and all plates, molds,
matnces and other means of production of same pursuant to 15 LLS.C. §1118.
. Directing such other relief as the Court may deem appropriste to prevent the trade and pubbic
from denving any erroneous impression that any products manufactured, sold or otherwise circulted
or promoted by Defendint is authorized by Plaintiff or related in any way (o Plaintills products.
IV.  Directing Defendant to supply Couch with the nnme and address of each person or entity from
whom or from which s has purchased any ttem bearing the word “Couch™ or any “Coach”
trudemarked produoct.
V. Directing Defendant, within thirty ( 30) duys after the service of udgment upon it, with notce
of entry thereof, Lo file with the Court, and serve upon Coach, i written report under oath setting
forth in detiail the manner in which Defendant has complied with parsgraphs 1 through 1V,
VI Awarding to Pluntiff the Defendant's profits from its unlowful acts herein alleged as
Defendamt’s total sales of handbags bearmg any one or more of the Coach Trademarks, less any
elements of cost or deductions proved by Defendant and allowed by law,
VIL  Awarding to Plantiff the damages from Defendant's unlawful acts herem alleged.
VUL Pursuant 1o 15 U.S.C. § 1117(0), directing Defendant to pay Plaintifi all of the profits
nssessed pursuant to paragraph VI, supra, together with three times the amount of damages assessed
pursuant to paragraph YT, supra, with prejudgment mterest on the foregoing sums,
IX.  Inthe event that the Count determines that Defendant intentionally used o mark knowing that
such mark was & counterfeit mark, directing Defendunt to pay Plaintiff:

i, Pursuant to 15 TLS.C. § 1117a) and (b) all of the profits assessed pursuant o

paragraph V1, supra; plus,



b, Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(x) and (b) three times the profits assessed pursuant to
paragruph V1, supra, or three times the damoges assessed pursuant Lo paragraph VIL, supra,
whichever 15 greater; and,

c. Prejudgment interest on the foregomg sums al an annual interest mte established
under 26 1L.S.C. § 6621(a}2) commencing as of the sate if the service of the complamt

herem;

X. Ovdenng that Plamtift recover the costs of this action together with reasonable altomeys” and
investigators” lees and prejudgment interest in nocordance with 15 ULS.C & 1117

X1 Directing that thes Court retain junsdiction of this action for the purpose of enabling Plantiff
to apply to the Court at any time for such further orders and interpretation or execution of any order
enteéred in this uction, for the modibcation of any such order, for the enforcement or comphance
therewsth and for the punishment of any violations thereol,

XIL  Awarding (o Plaintifl such other and lurther rebief as the Count muy deem just and proper,

together with the costs and disbursements which Plaintiff has incurred i connection with this action.

16



PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that Pluintiff reserves its right to elect, al any time before final judgment

i rendered by this Court, to recover statutory damages pursuant to 15 U.5.C. § 1117(c) nstead of

setual damages and profits pursuant 1o 15 US.C. £ 1117(a).

DATED: New York, New York

September 29, 2006

BIHA30T 2, Coach-Terget Complaing

17

Respectiully subrmtted,

f nklfsq.
Mew York, Mew York 10103
{212) 5894200

Attorneys for Plaintilf
Coach, Inc




Exhibit 1



Reg. Mo, 1,071,000
A0S P&tﬂﬂt m&u Heginterz " Aug. 8, I".i']!

TRADEMARE
Principal Register

COACH

Coach Poaducis, Ing {New Yark corpocation

£16 W, Jith 51 y IFE::. ﬂgﬂE}MEH"E HANDBAGS AND CARRY-OM
ey : AGE, i 5 1 5. CL* .
Mew York, N Y. 10001, by change of name from in CLASS :8 (115, CLS. 3 und 39)

Tl Leather Products, Inc. [New York zarparation) For: MEN'S AND WOMENS HELTS, in CLASS 29
Hew York, N.Y. 15 CL 3w

Firsi uge May 1963, o commerce May 19632
Cwner of Beg Noo 751,493

Ser Mo 32,797, Gled My 14, 1973
E P BOUNSEIN IIY, Examiner



Int, Cls.: 18 and 25
Prior U.S, Cls.: 3 and 39

Reg. No, 1,242,098

United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered Jun. 14, 1943
TRADEMARK
Principal Register

Croach Leatherwor= Company, Tne (Mew  York Firsi sae Sep, 19T3; in commenze Sep. 1973
corparstion ) P

$ie W, J4h S0 Owwner ol TS Reg Nei 751480, 780.2a0,

Kew York, MY, 1000] LOTO,099 and 107,000

Mo élaim b mode b6 the sxclmive ght 1o we the
Foru WOMEN'S HANDBAGS, PORTFOLIOS,  word “Leatherwane”, apart from the mark s shown,
CARRY ON LUGGADGE, CLUTCHES, TOTES, Sec. 21
TRAVEL KITS, COSMETIC CASES, AND
1EFCAS in CLA 15 CL3
ERFH'H e i";mi mssml.:élécsg 5q,_];m Ser. Mol 345,904, Rled Jan. 18, 1982
Far: MEMN'E AND WOMENS BELTS, @
CLASE 25 (1.5 C1, 39 MARTIN MARKE, Exsminfng Attnrmey



Jnited States Patent Office ....,..70"%

25, 1863

PRINCIPAL REGISTER
Trademark

Ser, Mo, 124,804, flsd Diec. 38, 1961

COACH
il Leather Products, Ing; (Mew Yook corporaticin] For: LEATHER  OO0DS=MAMELY, UTILITY
27 W, 230 5 KITH, PORTROLICY, KEY CASES, COMB{ASES
Mew Wark 10, MY, PASS CASES, MOMEY--GLIFS, RILLFOLDS, WAL-
LETS, POCEET SECRETARIES, SHD—CASES
-AND LEATHER BODK- SOVERS
i1 CLASS &

Fiest wre Oct 1, 1957; 1o commerps Oct 1, 1957,



Imt, Cla.; IH and 35

Frioe TS, a3 and 20 Beg Mo 5070599
United Stutes Patent and Trademsrk Offies Porgintered dug. 9, 1977
10 Vewr Henzma Henowsl Term Reglas dag. 8, 1997
TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL RECISTER

BARA LUE CORPONATION [MARY. FLHl WOMENS HANBRAGE FrsT.
LAMD COM MO0 A TN FOLHEL  TOILETRY TRAVEL KiTs
PO BOY T AND CAREY-ON LLMIGAGE FIRCES, i
i HARES MILL Hian CLASS 10 iUS £1L8 3 4k m
WINSTOM-BALIM,  pc mm. iy FIRET USE %-a-iWY [N coMMERCE
CHAMGE OF MAME, CHAMNGE uF -l
MAME. ASSIONMENT AND ASSMGN. FON: MENS AND WOMENS BELTY,

MONT FROM COACH PRODOCTS, M CLASE 23 (P a oo 39

MO W yorx 0 POE AT I T [T B
SEW YORK. 3y ,_EEIU“ LA COTMM ERCT

CAVRER B ULE R Mg J3pdm. SER- NI TH-BE308, FILED 1. 01933

I festimany !&nnhummm#ﬂ;fﬂ’
wend romsed fhe o The Maiens oad Trodemark
Qffice to be affized an Sop. 0, 907

COMMISSIONER OF PATONTS AND TEADEMARKS



Int. Cl.: 18
Prior US, Cls:: 1. 2, 3, 22, and 41

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,626,565
Registered Sep. 24, 2002

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

COACH, IMC iIMARYLARD CORPORATION)
516 WEST MTH STREET
NEW YORE, WY 10001

FOR: HARKDBAGE, PURSES, CLUTCHES,
SHOULDER BalGS, PORTFOLIOS, TOTE BAGE,
WALST POLCHES, BACEPACKS, COSMETIC CASES
SOLD EMPTY, TOILETRY CASES SOLD EMPTY,
BRIEFCASES, LUCKIAGE, GARMENT RACKS, BILL-
POLDE, WALLETS, KEY CASES, BUSINESS CARD
CASES, CRIEINT CARD CASHS, PARSPORT HOLD.
EHS, IDENTIFICATION CASES, TIE CASES AMD

00 POUCHES, IN CLASS 10 (U8 OL8. |, 2 3 1
ANEN A1)

FIRST USE 4.0-3001; TN COMMERCE 4-0-2001
SBC. X
BN TEO07 408, FILEDS 5.10-2004,

LA, B.Ii.ll-'\.-'v'[{fT-l'.‘lHL-\ SUARES, HNAMIMING ATTOR-
NEY



Int. Cl.: 25
Prior U.S. Cls.: 22 and 39
Reg. No. 2,592,963

United States Patent and Trademark Office  megivered Juiy 9, 201

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

COACH, INC. (MARYLAND CORPORATIONG FIRST LIGE 40000 ; TN COMMERCE 4-0-200
§16 WEST MTH STREET
MW YOIRK, WY IO SBC. P,

POl CLOTHIRG, HAaMELY, SCARVES, TIES, 5N TH-007 598, FILAT 5. - S00HE
GLOVIR, DELTS, CAPS, HATS, SHOES, SLIPPHRS,

COATS; IACKETS AND SUSPENDERS, IN CLASS 25 MARIAVICTORIA SUARET, EXAMINING ATTOR-
(LIS, O1T.8. 11 AND 31 MEY
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United States Patent and Trademark Office
Homa |5ite Indox | Search | FAG | Glossary | Guides | Contacts | eBusiness | eBiz aleris | News | Help
Trademarks = Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was fasi ppdaled on B Sep- 29 04, 16:56 EQT 2006
owvsen Jomecrvin o Fom wom o SEARGH 06

| Logout | Please logout when you are done to release systemn resources aliccated for you
Record 1 out of 1

ASSIGH Status ( Use the "Back" button of the Internet

Browser to return to TESS)

Word Mark cC

Goods and IC 024, US 042 050, G & 5 Fabnc for use in the manuieciurs of clothing, shoes, handbags-and
Services luggage. FIRST USE: 20020802 FIRST USE [N COMMERCE: 20020802

Mark Drawing (3) DESIGN PLUS WORDS, LETTERS, ANDIOR NUMBERS

Design Search 26.03.03 - Incomplets ovals, Dvals, moomplets

Code 26.03.16 - Ovads touching or intersecting

26.03 21 - Ovalz that are complataly or partialy shaded
27.03.01 - Geomatnc figurss lorming letlers, numeraks or punchuslion

Serial Mumbor 7441658

Filing Dats August 14, 2002

Current Fillng ‘A

Basis

Driginal Flling A

Hasis

;:':}ﬁ';tﬁ“m' Decamber 23, 2003

Registration

MNiinibar 2822318

Reglistration Date March 16, 2004

Cramar IREGISTRANT) Coach Servicas, Inc, CORPORATICON MARY LAMND 518 West 341k Streat Naw

York NEW YORK 10001
Attorney of Record MNorman H. Zivin
Prior Reglstrations 2592863;2628565

E":ir:ﬂpth“ of The mark consists of a repeating pattern featuring a stylized letter "C" in differant onentations.

htte Hieee? entn envihin/showheld TEdoc&state=hnin%:. 7.1 UG



I'rademark Electronic Search System (TESS) Page 2 0f 2

Type of Mark TRADEMARK
Register FRINCIPAL-2(F)
Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

I TN T T () ST M T

| WOME | EITE NEEE]| SEARCH | sBUSINESS | HELF | FREWALT POLICT

hitn-/tess? usnto.eov/hin/showfield ?fi=doc&state=hpin®e, 7.1 9729/2006



Imademark Electronic Search System (TESS) Pape | of 2
@ United States Patent and Trademark Office
Hame | Site Index | Search | FAG | Glossary | Guldes | Contacts | eBusiness | elliz alerts | Mows | Help
Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was las! updited an Fri Sap 20 04:16:56 EDT 2006

TESS Homel] NEWUsER | STRUCTURED RFREE Fomi

wernens Ut JSEARCH GG

I LU-QH; Pleass logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you
Record 1 out of 1

TARR Status ) ASSIGH Status { Use the "Back" button of the Internet

Browser to return fo TESS)

Word Mark CC CC oL CC
Goods and IC 004, LS 001 006 015, G & 5 CANDLES. FIRST USE: Z001 1000, FIRST USE 1M
Services COMMERCE: 20011000

IC 008, US D02 042 013 014 023 025 060. G & 5: METAL KEY FOBS. FIRST USE: 20001200
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20001200

IC 009, US 021 023 026 036 038, G & 5: SUNGLASSES AND EYEGLASS CASES. FIRST USE:
20010300, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20010300

IC 014, LIS 002 027 028 050, G & 5: WATCHES AND WATCH STRAPS, JEWELRY, NAMELY,
NECKLACES, BRACELETS, EARRINGS, RINGS. FIRST USE: 20010800, FIRST L'SE [N
COMMERCE: 20010800

IC 016, US 002 005 022 023 020 037 028 030, G & 5: ; DIARIES AND PLANNING DIARIES
MADE OF LEATHER. FIRST USE: 20010200, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 200710200

IC 018, US 001 002 003 022 041. G & 5 LEATHER KEY FOBS, UMBRELLAS, DOG AND CAT
COLLARS AND LEASHES. FIRST USE: 20010300. FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20010300

IC 025, US 022 039, G & 5, CLOTHING, MAMELY, SKIRTS AND PANTS, AND DOG COATS
FIRST USE: 20011200, FIRST USE (N COMMERCE: 20011200

E":;“. Drawing o) \WoORDS, LETTERS, AND/OR NUMBERS IN STYLIZED FORM

Design Search
Code

Seral Mumber TE34B453

hito:ess2 usolo.gov bin/showtield i=doc & state=hplnSe. 2. 1 Q2972006



I'vademark Electronic Search System (TESS) Page 2 of 2

Filing Date December 14, 2001

Currant Filing 1A

Basis

Original Filing -

Basis

Published for

Opposition Cioher 1, 2002

Reqistration

Humber 2531583

Registration Date Apri 13, 2004

Ownar {REGISTRANT) Caach Senvices, Inc. CORPORATION MARYLAND 516 West 34th Siraet New
¥ork NEW YORE 10001

Attorney of

Hecoed MNomman H. fivin

Prior <

Registrations 25032063, 26268585

Type of Mark TRADEMARK

Register PRINCIPAL

LiveiDead

Indicator LIVE

TESS FOME

| WO | SITE WEDEX] BEARCH | sBUSINESS | HELP | PRIVACY POLICY

httre feneeY wenin anv/Rindchawfiald H=dno&stnte=hninte, 2.1 202006
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@

Page | of 2

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home|Site Indax | Search | FAGQ | Glossary | Guidos | Contacts | eBusiness | eBiz alerts |News | Halp

Trademarks = Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was lasf updated on Fr Sap 29 0416858 EQT 2006

TESS HOME m STRCTURED fFnEE Fome m SEARCH OG

[ oormu | hiar |

| Logout | Pigase logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you

Record 1 out of 1

TARR Siwtus

ASSIGH Status

( Use the "Back" button of the Internet

Browser to return fo TESS)

. - -
: B
il 11
[ g e
; AL
iy AR

- =4
';;g,_i = Sl N

- ol F

o gt -

L IR PTD wre |
o2 2 e, L

Word Mark

Goods and
Sarvices

Mark Orawing
Codo

Design Search
Code

Serial Number
Filing Date

Current Filing
Basis

Original Filing
Basis

kittee (frase T nanta oavfhin/showheld Medoc& state=hnin%e. 3.1

C

IC 018; US 001 002 003 022 041, G & 5: HANDBAGS, PURSES, CLUTCHES, SHOULDER
BAGS, TOTE BAGS, WAIST POUCHES, COSMETIC CASES 50LD EMPTY, TOILETRY CASES
SOLD EMPTY, BILLFOLDS, WALLETS, KEY CASES, BUSINESS CARD CASES. CREDIT CARD
CASES, PASSPORT HOLDERS, IDENTIFICATION CASES, KEY FOBS, COIN POUCHES AND
UMBRELLAS. FIRST USE: 20030301 FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20030307

IC 024, US 042 060. G & 5 FABRICS FOR USE IN THE MANUFACTURE OF CLOTHING.,
SHOES AND HANDBAGS. FIRST USE: 20030301, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20030301

IC 025 US 022 038. G & 5: CLOTHING, NAMELY, SCARVES, HATS, CAPS AND SHOES.
FIRST USE: 20030301 FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20030301

(3) DESIGHN PLUS WORDS, LETTERS, ANIVOR NUMBERS

28.03.03 - Incomplate ovals, Ovals, incomplete

26.03.11 - Lellars, numerals, punctuation, geometric figures, objects. humans, plants of enimals
comprising an oval, Ovals comprised of animals, Ovals comprised of geomaeltric figures; Ovals
comprised of humans; Ovals comprised of letters or numerals; Ovals comprised of plants; Ovals
comprisad of punciualon

2R.03.13 - Owvals, two ar more (nof concaritric); Two of more ovals

26.03.16 - Ovals touching or intersecting

TEET4TES

February 8, 2004
14

14

G290



I'rademark Electronic Search System (TESS)

Published for
Opposition

Registration
Number

International
Registration
Mumber

Reglistration
Catlo

Cwnar

Attorney of
Record

Prior
Registrations

Type of Mark
Register

Live/Tead
Indicator

August 15, 2005

012585

De3TE0E NB3TEIEA

Movembar B, 2005

Page 2 0f 2

(REGISTRANT) Coach Senvices, Ing. CORPORATION MARYLAND 516 West 341k Streat Mew

York NEW YORK 10001

Merman H Zivin

2502867 220665, 2AZ211E

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL-2(F]

LIVE

hitp:/Mess? uspio. govibin'showfield?f=doc& siate=hpln%e.3. |

|- F*OME | BITE INDEX[ BEARCH | s8USINESS | HELF | FRIVACY POLICY

%29/2006



Int. Cls.: 9, 18 and 25

Prior U.S. Cis: 1, 2, 3, 21, 22, 23, 26, 36, 38, 39

and 41

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No, 2,088,707
Hegistered Aug. 19, 1997

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAT. REGISTER

SARA LEE CORPOHATIORY
CORPORATION)

FOST OFFICE BOX 2760

470 HANES MILL ROAD

WINSTON-SALEM, NC 2TI02

{MARYLAMTY

FOR: CELLULAR PHONE CASES, COMPUT.
ER CASES AND COMPUTER ACCESSORY
CASES. IM CLASS 9 (US CLS I, 23 I6 36
AND 38,

FIRST USE 5-31-199% N COMMERCE
£-31-1994.
FOR: ATTACHE. CASES, BRIEFCASES,

HRIEFCASE-TYPE PORTFOLING, HANDDAGS,
SATCHELS, TOTE BAGS, DUPFEL BAGS,
LUGGAGE, OARMENT BAGS FOR TRAVEL,
HACK PACKS. TIE CASES, MEN'S CLUTCHES,

COSMETIC BAGS SOLD EMPTY, TOILETRY
CASES SOLI EMPTY, WATER BOTTLE CAR-
RIERS AND WAIST POUCHES, TN CLASS 18
(55 CLS. 1,2, 3, 12 AND 41)

FIRST USE (23-31-1979; 1N COMMERCE
12301979,
FOR: MEN'S AND WOMENS BELTS, IN

CLAES 15 [LLE. TLE. 17 ANIY 19)

FIRST USE  10-31-1%6 1N COMMERCE
10-11- 19

OWRER OF 1S5 REG MOs L7000 AND
I, 30 T,

SER. WO, 5037438, FILED 13361993,

PATRICIA HORRALL, EXAMINING ATTOR
MEY



Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS) Page | o

United States Patent and Trademark Office
Homa | Site Indes | Search | FAD | Glossary | Guldes | Contacts | eBusiness | eBir alerts | W | Help

Trademarks = Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

|
Pk

TESS was lasl updated on Fri Sap 29 04: 1656 EDT 2006

Record 1 out of 1
ASSIGH Status ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

Browser to return to TESS)

Typed Drawing

Word Mark COacH

Goods and IC 006, US 002 012 013014 023 025 050, G & 5 kay fobs of metal, matal money cfips, FIRST
Borvices USE: 12051001, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 19851001

IS 008, US 021 (23 026 036 038, G-& 5 eyeglass cases, cellular phone cases, computed cases
and compuler accassory cases. FIRST USE: 12330430, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 19850430

G016, LS 002 005 022 023 020 03T 038 050, G & 5: desk pads, desk fils trays, mema hoxas,
penc cups, business card holdars, paperwveighis, planning diaries, daily businesa planners,
checkbook covers, FIRST USE: 19800531, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 19800531

IS 018, LS 001 002 003 022 041. G & &: attache cases, briefcases, saichets, tofe bags, duffle
bags, keay caszes and |eathar key fobs, men's clufches, coin cases, credif cand cases, waist pouches
waler bottle carmers, passpord covers, cosmefic cases sold emply, toiletry cases sold empty, and
identification tags for luggage, luggage, garment bags, back packs. FIRST USE 192861031, FIRST
UBE |N COMMERCE: 19861031

1G 020, US 002°012 022 025 032 000, G & 5: piclure frames, jeweiry cases not of precious metal,
nan-metal maney clips. FIRST USE: 19900531, FIRST LUSE IN COMMERCE: 13300531

|C 025 U5 022 039, G & 5! hats, caps and gloves, FIRST USE: 18860531 FIRST LSE IN
COMMERCE: 19860531

Mark Drawing
gl (1) TYPED DRAWING

Design Search

Code

Serial Number 73037428

Filing Data Decembar 26, 1995
Current Fillng 1A

Basis

Original Filing 1A
Basis

hitn:/ ftess 2 usplo. gov/bin‘showfield "f=doc & state=hpin9c. 4. | 9292006



Trademurk Electronic Search System (TESS)

Published for
Cpposition
Registralion
Number

Registration
Date
Cramier

Assignment
Recorded

Attorney of
Record

Prior
Registrations

Type of Mark
Reglsiar
Affidavit Text

Live/Dead
Indicator

Page 2 of 2

May 27, 1897
2085708

August 18, 1997

IREGISTRANT) Sara Lee Corporation CORPORATION MARYLAND Post Office Box 2780 470
Harmes Mill Road Winston-Salem NORTH CAROLINA 27102

(LAST LISTED OWNER) COACH, INC. CORPORATION BY ASSHGNMENT MARYLAND 518
WEST 34TH ETREET NEW YORK NEW YORK 10001

ASSIGNMENT RECORDED
HORMAM H ZIVIN

1300778;1748835

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL
BECT 15. SECT 8 (6-YR)

LIVE

hittp:/fless2. uspto.gov/bin/showfield ?f=doc&state=hpin¥e 8. |

SEARCH og

(o] v ]

[ BHORE | BITE INDEN] SEARDH | sEUSINESE | HELF | PRIVACY mOLICY

9729/ 206



' rademaork Electronic Search System (TESS) Page | of 2

@ United States Patent and Trademark Office
Home | Site Index | Search | FAGQH| Glossary | Guldas [ Contacts | eBusiness | eBiz alerts | Mawes | Help
Trademarks = Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was laaf wpdated on Fri Sep 22 04 16:50 EOT 2006

m NIW UsER § STRUCTURED BF e Fomm

i et §SEARCH O6G

Record 1 out of 1

TARR Status ksl ( [Ise the "Back" button of the Internet

Browser to refurn to TESS)

(coacH)

Word Mark COACH

Goods and IC 005, US 021 023 0268 036 038. G & & eyeglasses, ayeglass frames, sunglassas. FIRST

Services LSE! 18981118, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 18591118

Mark Drawing Code (3) DESIGN PLUS WORDS, LETTERS, ANDVIR NUMBERS

Dasign Search 26.15.02 - Plain single or multiple line polygons. Palygons (plain, single fine)

Code

Serial Number TEAT1TEZ

Filing Date April 21, 1888

Current Flling Basis 14

Ciriginal Flling 18

Basls ’

Published for

0 ition January 5, 1990

Feglstration

Mumibar 2534428

Registration Date  January 28, 2002

Crwmer (REGISTRANT) COACH, INC. CORPORATION MARYLAND 518 WEST 24TH STREET NEW
YORK NEW YORK 10001

Assignment

Recorded ASSIGNMENT RECORDED

Attorney of Record Norman H. Zivin

Prior Registrations 1309779, 2088708,AND OTHERS
Type of Mark TRADEMARK

Regkster PRIMCIPAL

Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

hito:/Mess2, usoto.goviin/showfield 7P=doc& state=1i2315.2.1 Q7202000



Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS) Page 2 of 2

it Dy (SEARCH 06

| HOME | SITE INDPEK | SEARCH | sBLISSHESS | WILF | PRINVACY B0y

httr://tess2 uspto. zovibin/showfield Mf=doc&state=112315.2.1 02020



Int. Cls.: 6, 9, 16, 18, 20 and 25

Prior U.S. Cls.: 1, 2, 3, §, 12, 13, 14, 21, 22, 23,
25, 26, 29, 32, 36, 37, 38, 39, 41 and 50

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,045,676
Registered Mar. 18, 1997

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

i@

fARA LEE CORPORATION
CORPCILATION)

FUST OFFICE DOX 3Te0

470 HAWES MILL ROAD

WINSTON-SALEM, NC 2T10d

(MARYLAND

FOR: KEY FOBS OF METAL AND MONEY
CLIFS, 1IN CLASS 6 (UL5. CLS X 1L 1), 14,24, 25
A M 30
FIRST  USE
0= =1901,
FOR: CELLULAR PHONE CASES, COMPUT-
ER CASES AND COMPUTER ACCESSORY
CASES, IN CLASS 0 (LLS, CLS. 31, 2%, 26 38
AND 35}
* FIRST
5-3]1- 15495,
FOR: DESK PADS, DESKE FILE TRAYS
MEMO BOXES, PENCIL CUPS, DUSINESS
CAKD HOLDERS, PAFERWEIGHTS, PLAN.
NING DHARIES, DAILY BUSINESS PLANNERS,
CHECKBOOK COVERS, PASSPORT COVERS,
IN CLASS I6 (US. CLS, 2, 5, 22, 31 10, 37 3
AND %0
FIRST USH $-3-19% IN COMMERCE
5.31-1990,

G-1-19% N COMMBRCE

USE S531-199%; IN COMMERCE

FOR: ATTACHE CASES, DBRIEFCASES,
DRIEFCASE-TYFE PORTROLIOS, SATCHELS,
IFFEL BAGS MENS CLUTCHES COIN
CASES, WAIST POUCHES, WATER BOTTLE
CARRIERS, PASSPORT COVERS, AND IDEN-
TIFICATION TAGS FOR LUGOAGE, LUG-
GAGE, GARMENT DAGS, BACKPACKS IMN
CLASE [0 {I15 CLS |, 2, 3, 22 AND 41}

FIRET LISE [0-3-1984 1N COMMERCE
HO-31-1986

FOR: PFICTURE FRAMES, JEWELREY CASES
NOT OF PRECIOUS METAL. IN CLASS 20 (UK,
CLE. 1, 13, 27, 2%, 32 AND 30

FIRST USE  S-30-1990
531 =100,

FOR: HATS, CAPS AND GLOVES, [N CLASS
L5 (S CLS 37 AND 390

FIRST USE 2-30-1%86; IN COMMERCE
i-31-1h%h.

OWNER OF US REC. MOS. 130T AND
I, Tk, B34,

IN COMMBRCE

SER. MO. 7301747, FILED |3-26-1994,
FPATRICIA HORRALL, EXAMIMNING ATTOR-
HEY



Int, Cls.: 9, 16 and 18
Prior U.S, Cls.: 2, 3, 26 and 37

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 1,309,770
Dec, 15, 1984

TRADEMARK
Principal Register

Conch  Lestherware Company, Ins  (Mew

corporation)
16 W, ik 51
Tew York, MY, 10001

For: EYEGLASS CASES, o CLASS ¥ (U8, Ol
2, 3 and 26)

Firsl mee bay 1963; in coonmerce May 1963

Forn CHECEBOOE CASES AND POCKET
ﬁﬂﬂmmhmmms.miam

First mee May 1963; in commerce My 1963

For: LEATHER GOODDE—MNAMELY, WAL-
LETS. PFURSES, KEY CASES OCOSMETIC

York

CASES (BOLD HMPTY), BUSINESS CARD
CASES, CREDIT CARD CASES, PASSPORT
HOLDERS, CLUTCHER TOTE BAGS, AND
SHOULDER BAGSE, in CLASS 18 (U5 O, 1)
First use Moy 1963; in commeros May |963
Cryner of TLE. Reg. Nos 71493, LOTLOD) mnd
oihers

Ser. Mo 431,201, filed Jum, 20, 1983,

DEBORAH S, COHMN, Exumining Attomey



I'rademark Flectronie Search "_-'-jr'str.*rn (TESS) Page | ol 2
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United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home | Site Tndex | Search | FAQ | Glossary | Guldos | Contacts | sBusiness | eBiz alerts | Mews | Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System(Tess)

TESS was last usdaled an Fri Sep 29 04:16:56 EOT 2008

v | SEARCH O

| somrow | ke |

| l-mr_? Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you
Record 1 out of 1
ASEICH Statin “ { Use the "Back" button of the Internet

Browser to return o TESS)

(_C OACH

Word Mark COACH
Gonds and P 014 US 002 027 028 050, & & 5 clocks, walches and component pars themeof FIRGT
Services USE: 19980401, FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 19580401

Mark Drawing Code (3] DESIGN PLUS WORDS, LETTERS, ANIVOR NUMBERS

Design Search 28, 15.02 - Plain single or multiple line polygons: Polygons (plain. single ing)

Coda

Serial Number THEITIBR0

Fliing Date April 8, 1887

Current Filing Basis 1A

Original Fillng 1B

Basis

Published for o -

Opposition Sentember @, 1547

Registration

Number 2281258

Registration Date  Movember 9, 1589

Dwner (REGISTRANT) SARA LEE CORPORATION CORPORATION MARYLAND 470 Hanes Mili
Road Winston-Salem NORTH CAROLINA 27105
(LAST LISTED DWHNER) COACH SERVICES, INC. CORPORATION MARYLAND 516 WEST
34TH STREET MNEW YORK NEW YORE 10001

Asslgnment

Ratardad ABSIGNMENT RECORDED

Attorney of Record NORMAN H. ZIVIN
Prior Registrations 0751453107 1000:AND OTHERS

httn:/ftess2.uspto. govibin/showfield f=doc&state=hpln9e.6.1 7292006
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Type of Mark FRADEMAREK
Fagister PRINCIFAL
Affidavit Text GECT 15, BECT 8 [B-YR)

Liva'Dead Indicator LIVE

ress Hoe ) NewUsen | stmucnmen Jence Fommowncocr JSEARCH0G | tor | here

| HOME | SITE IRDEK | SEARATH | sEUSINEES | HELP | PREVACY BOLICY

http:/Mless2 . usoto.zov/bin/showfield Ti=docdstate=hnin9¢.6.1
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Int. Cl.; 25
Prior U.S. Cl.: 39

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No, 1,846,801
Registered July 26, 1994

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

COACH

SARAMAR CORPORATION (DELAWARE COR-
POIRATION)

CANNON BUILDING, SUTTE 145

361 SILVER LAKE BOULEVARD
DOVER. DE |59

FOR: MEN'S AND WOMEN'S COATS AND
JACKETS, IN CLASS 13 (US CL. .

FIRST USE |0-30-1%9) [N COMMERCE
1-31-1982

OWNER OF US. REQ. NOS. 1,742,008, 1,308,719
AND OTHERS.

SER. NO. T4-362.757, FILED 1-26-1943
CARYN HINES, EXAMINING ATTORNEY



Int, Cl.; 25
Prior U8, Cls,; 22 and 39

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No, 2,231,001
H:E’nnﬂd Mar, 5, 1999

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

COACH

SALA LEE CORPORATION (MARYLAND
CORPORATION)

470 HANES MILL ROAD

WINSTON-SALEM, NC 17103

FOR: CLOTHING FOR MEN, WOMEN AND
CHILDREN, NAMELY, COATS, JACKETS,
VESTS, SHIRTS, OVERCOATS, RAINCOATS,
SOCKS, SCARVES, TIES, SUSFENDERS,
SHOEBS, SLIPPERS, AMND BELTS, 1M CILASS 15
(US CLS 22 AND 39}

FIRST USE 0.0 197
D0- 976,

OWNHER OF s
1.B46.801, AND OTHERS

N COMMERCE

HEG. RNOE L7

SN TL-273,070, FILED 5-15- 1994

FATRICIA HORRALL, EXAMINING ATTOR.
HEY



Int. Cl.; 14
Prior U.S. (Is.: 2, 27, 28, and 50

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,291,341
Hegistered MNar, §, 1909

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

COACH

SARA LEE COHPORATION (MARYLAND
CORPORATION)
470 HANES MILL ROAD

WINETOM-SALEM, MC 27104

FOR: CLOCKS AND WATCHES, [N CLASS 14

{U.5 CLS. 2, 77, 20 AHD?!ﬁl.
FIRST USE 4-i-19%8, IN COMMERCE

4= [950

OWNER OF US REQ. NOS 751491 AND
1007y, o0

SN 73-239.976, FILED 2-11-1597,

KATHERINE STOIDES. EXAMINING ATTOR.
MEY



Int. Cl.: 25
Prior U.S, Cls.: 22 and 39

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No, 2,162,303
lh:Ei:llHﬂ June 2, 1998

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

SARA LEE CORPORATION (MARYLAND
CORPORATION)

POST OFFICE ROX 1760

470 HANES MILL ROAD

WINSTOM-SALEM, MC X7102

FOR: BELTS IN CLASS 15 (LS, CLE 11 ANL}
R

FIRST
0-0-1978
OWNER ©OF U5
[, Ta6 B16, AND OTHERS

USE  0-0-197:;  IN COMMERCE

REG.  MOS | 241098,

SM T4-573,000, FILHD 9-19-1904

FATRICIA HOBRALL, EXAMINING ATTOR-
HEY



Int. Cl.: 25
Prior U.S, Cls.: 22 and 39

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,169,808
Megldtered Juna 30, 1598

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

CO ACIK

MARYLAND

SARA LEE CORPORATION
CORPORA

47 HANES MILL ROAD

WINETOMN-SALEM, MC 27103

FOR: CLOTHING FOR MEN, WOMEN AMD
CHILDREN, NAMELY, OCOATS, JACKETS,
VESTS, SHIRTS, OVERCOATS, RAINCOATS,
SOCKS, SCARVES, TIES, SUSPENDERS,
SHOES, SLIFPERS, AND BELTS, IN CLASS 25
(L5 CLS 12 AND 309

FIRST USE o0-197 IN COMMERCE
01976,

OWNER OF US RBG. NOS 070,999,
I, T46RE AND OTHERS:

SN T-575.09, FILED 9-19-1994

PATRICIA HORRALL, EXAMINING ATTOR.
MEY



Int. Cl; 35
Prior U5, Cls.: 100, 101 ang 102 Reg. No. 2,252,847
United States Patent and 'I‘mdemnrk Office Registered June 15, 150g

SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

(c: OAC I—I;l

SARA LEp CORFORATION IMARYLAND FIRST usp 3-37-1987, FIRsT USED 1m ,
mnmmnum MERCE [y ANOTHER FORM 1M DECEMpER
AT HANES M1}, ROAD 1983 1M COMMERCE 337, s

M TN B, 1
i FALEM, Nc Hioy DWHNER VS REG, ND% 1,863,071, L08R, Tow

FOR:  RETAIL STORE  sppvicps ANLY  ANDY iR S,
CATALOG Maq) ORDER SERVICES FEATUR.
]':‘:'3 [ﬁm;ﬂ%mmﬁlml ‘:LEE_: SER. NO. 75-305,268, FILED (1.1 1999
IEWELRY Anp WATCHES, IN ciazy 14 s
CLE: 100, 101 AN 10wy CUERYL DUTLER, EXAMINING ATTORNEY



Int. Cls.: 3 and 21

Prior U.S. Cls.: 1, 2, 4, 6, 13, 23, 29, 30, 33, 40,

50, 51 and 52

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg, No. 2,035,056
Registered Feb, 4, 1997

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

CONGEE

SARA LEE CORPORATION
CORPORATION)

FOST OPFICE BOX 2760

&0 HANES MILL ROAD

WINSTON-SALEM, NC 17102

(MARYLAMD

FOR: LEATHER CLEANTNG AND MOISTUR-
IZING PREPARATIONS, IN CLASS ) (U5, CLS,
1, 4 6 3, 51 AND 52

FIRST USE

[0-31-159L IN COMMERCE
10-31-1%42

FOR: SHOE DRUSHES, CLEANING CLOTHS
FOR WIPING OR DUSTING LEATHER PROD.
UCTS, IN CLASS 1) (US CLS 2, 13, 13, 19, 30,
31, 40 AND 50),

FIRST USE
10-31-1092,

0-31-1992; N COMMEBRCE

SER. HO, 74-716.404, FILED 8- 156-1595,
PATRICIA HORRALL, EXAMINING ATTOR.



Int. Cl: 12

Prior U.S, Cls.: 19, 21, 23, 31, 35, and 44

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,055,818
Registered Apr. 12, 1997

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

" COACIH]

SANA LEE CORPORATION (MARYLAND
CORPORATION)

FOST OFFICE BOX 1760

4T HAMES MILL ROAD

WINSTON-BALEM, RO 17102

FOR: SEAT COVERS AND SEAT CUSHIONS
FOR AUTOMOBILES, IN CLASS 11 (US, CLS
19, 21, 23, 31, 35 AND 44),

PFIRET USE 4-1-193& [N COMMERCE

4-1-1994,
OWHER OF US REG NOS 1,070,999,

L TAHM, AND OTHERS.
M T4-575,009, FILED %-{9— {904

PATRICIA HORRALL, BXAMINIMNG ATTOR-
NEY



Int, Cl: 12

Prior 1.8, Cls,: 19, 21, 23, 31, 35, and 44
United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No, 2,061,826
Registered May 13, 1997

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

COACH

BARA LEE CORPORATION ([(MARYLAND
CORPORATION)

£10 HANES MILL ROAD

WINSTON-5ALEM, MC 17104

FOR: SEAT COVERS AND SEAT CUSHIONS
POR AUTOMOBILES, IN CLASS 11 (U5 CLs
16, 21,33, 11, 35 AND 44),

FIRST LUSE 4-1-i%4; IN COMMHERCE
4-1-1996,

WHER OF LS REG NOS 107,000,
1746834, AND OTHERS.

SM T4-573,B46T, FILITEY 9-15- 1904,

mmm HORRALL, EXAMINING ATTOR-



Int, Cls.: 3 and 21

Prior U.S, Cls.: 1, 2, 4, 6, 13, 23, 29, 30, 33, 40,

50, 51 and 52

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,074,972
Registered July 1, 1997

TREADEMARK
FRINCIPAL REGISTER

COACH

EARA LEE CORPORATION [MAIYLANID
CORPORATION)

POST OFFICE BOX 2760

470 HAMES MILL ROAD

WINSTON-SALEM, NC 17102

FUR: LEATIER CLEAMING AND MOISTUR-
IZIMG PREPARATIONS, IN CLASS 1 (U5 C1LS
[y 4, &, 50; %1 AND 52

FIRST USE
10-31-1992

0-31-199% 1M COMMERCE

FOH: SHOE DRAUSHES AND CLEAMIMG
CLOTHS  FOR WIPING OR DUSTING O
LEATHER PRODUTS, IN CLASS 21 (U, CLS.
I, 13, 23, 19, 30, 37, 40 AND 500

FIRST . USE  [0-31-1992; TN COMMERCE
in-3=rom

SER. ML TG00, FILED 8-16-1993

FATRICIA HORRALL, EXAMINING ATTOR.
MHEY



